
 

 

 
 

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the Board  

DATE:     April 6, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Acres Beverage Center 

#1441 

  
On April 26, 2016, the ABC Board denied the request for a fourth waiver of operation.  However, the 
renewal application was not clearly denied on the record in accordance with 3 AAC 304.170(g). 
 
 
Recommendation: Deny the renewal application based on 3 AAC 304.170(g). 
 


















